

NORTH CAMBRIDGE STABILIZATION COMMITTEE

October 26, 1995

Cambridge City Council
c/o City Clerk
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Re: "John C. Gibbons Memorial Playground"

Dear Councilors:

On behalf of the Stabilization Committee, I write to thank the Council for its recent order authorizing the renaming of the Parkway Playground in memory of John Gibbons.

As you know, members of our organization have worked closely with the Community Development Department to help plan park renovations throughout the neighborhood, and Stabilization program funds are presently being used to rehabilitate the Parkway facility, where this much-missed young man spent many happy hours.

After consultation with the Gibbons family, the NCSC last night voted unanimously to recommend that the site be formally known as the "John C. Gibbons Memorial Playground."

We appreciate your bestowing this honor and hope you will all join John's family, friends, and neighbors in celebrating his life when the park is formally dedicated next spring.

Yours truly,



Michael Brandon, Cochair

Michael Brandon, Cochair 27 Seven Pines Avenue Cambridge, Massachusetts 02140 (617) 864-3520

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
1995 OCT 26 PM 3:22
CAMBRIDGE MA.

Consent Communication #2

342
S
Communication was received from Michael
Brandon, Co-Chair, North Cambridge
Stabilization Committee, transmitting
thanks to the Council for its recent
order authorizing the renaming of the
Parkway Playground in memory of John
Gibbons.

In City Council October 30, 1995

Placed on file